EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA

REMOTE MEETING!!

Edwardsville Township, 300 West Park St., Edwardsville, lllinois, 62025

7 p.m. December 16, 2020

Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/i/97992541127?pwd=UDZvUiRpWXI4dHF pSjdie XFwVzIJUT09

CALLTO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC HEARING

PUBLIC COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES

CORRESPONDENCE

COMMITTEE REPORTS

ACTION ITEMS

Or Call: (312) 626-6799

Meeting ID: 979 9254 1127
Passcode: 634629

None

Minutes of November 18, 2020 Meeting

Expenditures — November 7, 2020 —-December 4, 2020

List of Bills for Approval

Madison County Circuit Clerk — November 2020 Fines Report

Madison County Zoning Board of Appeals Public Hearing Notice
Tuesday, December 8, 2020

None

Resolution No. 2020-R21 - Holiday Resolution for 2021

Ordinance No. 2020-003- Levying Taxes for Town Purposes

Road and Bridge Ordinance No. 2020-002 - Levying Taxes for

Road Purposes



PAGE 2

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

SUPERVISOR’S COMMENTS

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS
TOWNSHIP ASSESSOR COMMENTS

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ACTION ON ITEMS CONSIDERED IN CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

If prospective attendees require an interpreter or other access accommodations, please contact
the Township Supervisor’s Office at 618-656-0292 no later than 48 hours prior to the
commencement of the meeting to arrange accommodations.

Please contact the Township Supervisor’s Office at 618-656-0292
with any questions regarding agenda items.



Edwardsville Township Meeting Minutes
7 p.m. Wednesday, November 18, 2020
Virtual Meeting
Draft

The meeting of the Edwardsville Township Board was called to order by Supervisor Schulte at
7:00 p.m. at the Edwardsville Township Office, 300 West Park Street Edwardsville, Illinois. The
meeting was held virtually due to the pandemic, with Supervisor Schulte and Administrator
Behrhorst managing the meeting from the office. Present were Supervisor Schulte, Trustees
Chapman, Duame, Hall and Schmidt, Highway Commissioner Picarella, Deputy Tax Assessor
Jennifer Hegel and Clerk Schwind.

Highway Commissioner Picarella led the Pledge of Allegiance.
PRESENTATION: None

PUBLIC HEARING: None

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

CONSENT AGENDA: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda, including the minutes from
the October 28, 2020 meeting; the authorization of expenditures from October 17 —
November 6, 2020, and a list of bills for approval made by Trustee Duame, seconded by
Trustee Schmidt. Motion Passed. Voting “Yes”—Trustees Chapman, Schmidt, Duame and
Supervisor Schulte. Voting “No” — Trustee Hall

CORRESPONDENCE: The Madison County Circuit Clerk Fine’s Report for October 2020 was
distributed. There were no fines collected for Edwardsville Township

Notice was distributed to the board of a Madison County Zoning Board of Appeals Public
Hearing held Tuesday, November 24, 2020. There were no Edwardsville Township properties
reviewed during the hearing.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: None

ACTION ITEMS: Motion to Pass Resolution No. 2020-R20 Estimating Taxes to Be Levied
(Town) was made by Trustee Duame, seconded by Supervisor Schulte. Motion was amended by
Trustee Hall, seconded by Trustee Hall, to reduce the estimated taxes to be levied to base it on a
3-percent increase from the current year’s Equalized Assessed Value (EAV.) Motion failed.
Voting “Yes” — Trustee Hall. Voting “No” — Trustees Chapman, Schmidt, Duame and
Supervisor Schulte. Original motion passed. Voting “Yes” — Trustees Chapman, Schmidt,
Duame and Supervisor Schulte. Voting “No” — Trustee Hall.



PAGE 2

Motion to Pass Resolution No. 2020-R04 Estimating Taxes to Be Levied (Road) was made
by Trustee Duame, seconded by Trustee Schmidt. Motion passed. Voting “Yes” — Trustees
Chapman, Schmidt, Hall, Duame and Supervisor Schulte.

NEW BUSINESS: None
OLD BUSINESS: None

SUPERVISOR’S COMMENTS: Supervisor Schulte reported there has been no news on the
status of the Rebuild Illinois Shovel Ready grant application the Township administrator
submitted in early June. Originally, entities that applied for Shovel Ready grants were told award
would be issued the last week in October or the first week in November. Administrator Behrhorst
contacted the Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity, the awarding
agency, the first week in November and was told the grant applications still are under review.

Supervisor Schulte advised the board the state’s mandatory Sexual Harassment Prevention
Training must be completed and certifications are due to the state by December 31, 2020. He
added elected officials are to provide their certificate of completion to the administrator as soon
as possible to ensure compliance. He directed any questions to Administrator Behrhorst.

Due to the latest direction provided by Illinois Governor J.B. Pritzker in response to the
pandemic, Supervisor Schulte reported the Town Hall was closed to the public Monday,
December 16 until further notice. The Supervisor’s and Assessor’s staff remain fully staffed with
established precautions still in place to ensure pre-workday screening and proper social
distancing. Staff members are assisting constituents by phone, email and mail. The Township has
reverted to practices that were put in place when the first stay-at-home order was issued.

On Monday, November 23, 2020, Edwardsville Township will deliver 20 Thanksgiving baskets
to area schools for families in need. Supervisor Schulte noted this is something the Township has
done every year for several years. Families are chosen by nurses within Edwardsville
Community Unit School District 7. Each basket includes a mix of nonperishable food items to
prepare a traditional holiday meal for 4-6 people, and a $20 gift card for the purchase of turkey
or ham.

Supervisor Schulte reported the Supervisor’s staff will be decorating a tree for placement in front
of the Town Hall in response to a contest being held by the Crocker Neighborhood Gardens
Association.

Supervisor Schulte also provided the quarterly investment update to the board.

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS: Highway Commissioner Picarella reported
Thouvenot, Wade and Moerchen, Inc. (TWM) of Edwardsville has begun work on Frisby Road
in the Township. The Highway Commissioner also reported the 2021 levy request which will
determine the tax rate for collection on 2020 property tax bills, will remain flat.



PAGE 3

TOWNSHIP ASSESSOR COMMENTS: Deputy Assessor Hegel had no report to the board this
month.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: None

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business to come before the board, motion was made
by Trustee Duame, Seconded by Hall, adjourned at 7:30 PM.

The next meeting of the Edwardsville Township board will take place at 7 p.m. Wednesday,
December 16, 2020 at the Glen Carbon Village Hall, 151 N. Main St., Glen Carbon, Illinois.

ATTEST
TOWN CLERK




LIST OF EXPENDITURES FOR
NOVEMBER 7™, 2020 — DECEMBER 4™, 2020
PRESENTED TO THE BOARD MEMBERS

OF THE TOWNSHIP OF EDWARDSVILLE, ILLINOIS

WE THE BOARD MEMBERS OF

EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP,

MADISON COUNTY, ILLINOIS
DO ACKNOWLEDGE AND APPROVE THE

EXPENDITURES HEREIN
THIS 16™, OF DECEMBER 2020

01 -TOWN FUND CHECK #7879 thru CHECK #7888 $ 18,501.49
02 — PARK FUND CHECK #7281 thru CHECK # 7286 $6,951.19
03 — G. ASSISTANCE CHECK #2022 thru CHECK # 2027 $9,750.47
04 — PAYROLL CHECK #1381 thru CHECK #1381 $19,260.29
06 — ROAD CHECK #4425 thru CHECK #4428 $599.74

07 — P. ROAD CHECK #2837 thru CHECK #2840 $20,306.74
08 — ROAD/IMRF CHECK #ACH thru CHECK #ACH $2,151.95
09 — ROAD/SS CHECK #EFT thru CHECK #EFT $1,131.20
10 - TOWN/IMRF CHECK #ACH thru CHECK #ACH $3,304.95
11 - TOWN/SS CHECK #EFT thru CHECK #EFT $2415.16

TOTAL $84,373.18
SUPERVISOR HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

TOWN TRUSTEE CERTIFICATE

Meeting held

Town of

this

Delivered to the Town Clerk, and filed

day of

Town Clerk




Edwardsville Township

Check Register
November 7%, 2020 — December 4", 2020
Town Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 11/10/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 8,556.63
EFT 11/10/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 386.67
EFT 11/10/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 21.54
7879 11/23/20 CHARTER BUSINESS $ 183.94
7880 11/23/20 BUILDINGSTARS OPERATIONS, INC $ 300.00
7881 11/23/20 KYLE SCHREIBER $ 90.00
7882 11/23/20 EXTRA HELP $ 141.84
EFT 11/30/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 7,879.63
EFT 11/30/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 20.24
7883 12/1/20  BETHANY BEHRHORST $ 80.79
7884 12/1/20 AMEREN IP $ 23.57
7885 12/1/20  AMEREN IP $ 408.15
7886 12/1/20 0 ROTTLER PEST & LAWN SOLUTIONS $ 55.00
7887 12/1/20 CHARTER BUSINESS $ 285.89
7888 12/1/20 REPUBLIC SERVICES $ 67.60
TOTAL § 18,501.49



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
November 7", 2020 — December 4", 2020
Park Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 11/10/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $  2,375.50
EFT 11/10/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 595.77
7281 11/23/20 VERIZON WIRELESS $ 92.07
7282 11/23/20 AMEREN IP $ 35.30
7283 11/23/20 CINTAS CORP $ 139.17
EFT 11/30/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 3,239.92
7284 12/1/20 CHARTER BUSINESS $ 84.99
7285 12/1/20 AMEREN IP $ 208.84
7286 12/1/20 REPUBLIC SERVICES $ 179.63

TOTAL S 6,951.19



Edwardsville Township
Check Register

November 7t", 2020 — December 4", 2020

General Assistance Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 11/10/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 3.950.37
EFT 11/10/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,003.00
2022 11/12/20  VILLAGE OF GLEN CARBON $ 39.75
2023 11/12/20  G-1003 $ 8.76
2024 11/23/20  LOYALTY INN MARYVILLE $ 199.96
2025 11/23/20  SCHNUCKS MARKETS, INC $ 27225
2026 11/30/20  G-1003 h) 14.01
EFT 11/30/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 3.950.37
2027 12/4/20 V&G, LLC $ 312.00
TOTAL $ 9,750.47



Edwardsville Township
Check Register
November 7%, 2020 — December 4", 2020
Payroll Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 11/10/20 EXTRA HELP $ 240.00
EFT 11/10/20 HSA BANK $ 25.00
ACH 11/12/20 UNITED HEALTH CARE $ 2,720.35
EFT 11/13/20 EXTRA HELP $ 2,056.76
EFT 11/13/20 EXTRA HELP $ 4,587.22
ACH 11/30/20 IMRF $ 2,229.61
EFT 11/30/20 EXTRA HELP $ 240.00
EFT 11/30/20 HSA BANK $ 25.00
ACH 11/30/20 EXTRA HELP $ 4,721.47
ACH 11/30/20 EXTRA HELP $ 2,334.88
1381 12/1/20 NCPERS - IL IMRF $ 80.00

TOTAL $ 19,260.29



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
November 7%, 2020 — December 4", 2020
Road Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
4425 11/23/20 VERIZON WIRELESS $ 96.95
4426 12/1/20 AT&T $§ 12821
4427 12/1/20 AMEREN IP $  349.60
4428 12/1/20 VILLAGE OF GLEN CARBON $ 24.98
TOTAL $ 599.74



Edwardsville Township
Check Register

November 7', 2020 — December 4", 2020

Permanent Road Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 11/10/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 8,200.33
2837 11/23/20  EXTRA HELP $ 73.58
2838 11/30/20 AMEREN IP $ 11.29
EFT 11/30/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 9,003.53
EFT 11/30/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 0.43
ACH 11/30/20  BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF IL $ 2,658.12
2839 12/1/20 AMEREN IP $ 347.63
2840 12/1/20 AMEREN IP $ 11.83
$

TOTAL

20,306.74



Edwardsville Township
Check Register
November 7', 2020 — December 4™, 2020
Road/IMRF Fund

Check #

Date Payee Amount

ACH

11/30/20 IMRF $ 2,151.95

TOTAL § 2,151.95



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
November 7', 2020 — December 4", 2020
Road/SS Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 11/10/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 534.90
EFT 11/30/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 596.30
TOTAL S 1,131.20



Edwardsville Township
Check Register
November 7", 2020 — December 4", 2020
Town/IMRF Fund

Check #

Date Payee Amount

ACH

10/30/20 IMRF $  3,304.95

TOTAL $ 3,304.95



Edwardsville Township
Check Register
November 7%, 2020 — December 4", 2020
Town/SS Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 11/10/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,200.85
EFT 11/30/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND §  1,214.31

TOTAL S 2.,415.16



LIST OF BILLS FOR APPROVAL
PRESENTED TO THE BOARD MEMBERS OF
EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP

WE THE BOARD MEMBERS OF
EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP,
MADISON COUNTY, ILLINOIS

DO ACKNOWLEDGE, APPROVE AND
ORDER PAYMENT OF THE BILLS HEREIN
THIS 16™, DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020

Revised 12.16.20

Town Fund $8,118.96
Park Fund $7,712.69
General Assistance Fund $0.00
Payroll Fund $0.00
Road Fund $1,507.74
Permanent Road Fund $2,573.06
Building Fund $0.00
TOTAL $19,912.45
SUPERVISOR HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER
BOARD MEMBER BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

TOWN TRUSTEE CERTIFICATE

Meeting held {J WAL

W { \p‘ \/\"

;"\&/‘/

llp, 2020

Town of f tLL bt[lb\ulb‘

Dellvered tothe T own Clerk and filed
day of DL U,H )U

D0

Town Clerk




REVISED 12.16.20

Vendor Name Amount Due

Town Fund
CIAO - (ASSR) - MEMBERSHIP $ 40.00
EDWARDSVILLE PLUMBING & HEATING - REPAIRED RESTROOM $ 167.09
JUDY KLOPMEIER - MILEAGE $ 58.13
KS LAWN & LANDSCAPE - MULCH LEAVES $ 55.00
MCT - (ASSR) - COMPUTER CHARGES $ 131.68
MINUTEMAN PRESS - TRUSTEE CARDS, POCKET GUIDES & SENIOR SERVICES $ 538.64
**QUILL - RESTROOM SUPPLIES & PPE $ 363.18
**STUE - INTERN CONTRACT -1/1/2021 -5/15/2021 $ 6,141.94
TONYA GENOVESE - LEGAL SERVICES - JANUARY $ 500.00
WILLIAMS OFFICE PRODUCTS - B/W & COLOR COPIES $ 123.30
$ 8,118.96

Park Fund
GEORGE ALARM - EBURG 1/1/2021 - 3/31/2021 $ 157:35
**HOME DEPOT - BUILDING MAINTENANCE $ 72.11
JERRY'S TIRE - REAPIR OF TIRE $ 20.00
NAPA AUTO PARTS - REPAIR OF MACHINERY $ 85,37
PERM, ROAD - GASOLINE & DIESEL $ 182.71
**RED WING - BOOTS $ 369.99
SIEVER'S EQUIPMENT - BLADE $ 1,068.43
**STUE - INTERN CONTRACT 1/1/2021-5/15/2021 $ 5,786.73
$ 7,712.69

Road Fund
**HOME DEPOT - GROUND MAINTENANCE $ 12.74
ILLINOIS EXTENSION - PESTICIDE TRAINING $ 45.00
TONYA GENOVESE - LEGAL SERVICES - JANUARY $ 500.00
TOWN FUND - BOOKKEEPING SERVICE - DECEMBER $ 950.00
$ 1,507.74

Perm. Road Fund

CHRIST BROS - COLD MIX $ 221.85
M&M SERVICE - GASOLINE & DIESEL $ 753.24
**MARK'S TREE SERVICE - TREES REMOVED $ 1,300.00
NAPA AUTO PARTS - BATTERY & WORK LIGHT $ 297.97
$ 2,573.06



| obed

000 00°Lpl 000 00°0 00¢c 000 0070 000 8£'228'C
000 00°8S 000 000 00v 000 000 000 gv'eee
000 00'9.€ 000 00°0 00've 000 000 000 69l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
00°0 00'8S€ 000 000 00'zs 000 000 00004 0v'LE8'C
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 00°¥0e 000 000 00'¥2 000 000 Ll'2ol 00'8vY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0070 000
000 00°8¢9 000 000 Z6'v9 0002 000 007289'L €8°098°L
000 00'Lee 000 0070 00'8¢ 000 000 000 00'€6EE
000 0z'.S8 000 000 00'¢ce 00'ey 000 9G'6€8 ¥6'6E6'C
000 0o'¥0L 000 000 00'¥L 000 000 000 00°02w
00°0 00°L9L'L 000 0o'ole 00'00L 00°0% 000 00°906 £6'8.0'%
AlL3dVS 61 ADV 2071 JONNdX3 LNVHIVYM NOILVLIO3 H3IA ¥dNS dNId 9N¥a 3NId INd ELE
SNVl oLNY ADY vid

0202 12qWianoN HO4

mwmmo >:o_wn_ pue ‘uol}ejoiA UOIJRAIaSUOY ‘UOIJR|OIA 3DUBUIPIQ ‘JOURSWIPSI ‘O14el] WOl uoijda|jo)
JUNO22Y [elduas) - poday Ajyjuop

SIONITTI ‘ITTIASA¥VYMA3
1dNO0I 1INJUID FHL 40 MA3TD ALNNOD NOSIaviN
VAIN NOA MHVIN

puelybiy
piojueH
|awieH

404 Juein)
Ao ayuein
Kaipog
uoqden ua|9
Aj9 uowey
8lliAspiemp3
uojjy Jseg
ajjiasugjjod
ojeyjag

uojyy

Nd 9€:¢
0coc/LiglL



go'0 000 000 co0 000 000 000 000 000 uosuieljjipmi
00°0 0064 000 00°0L 008 000 000 000 £8'8Le A0IUBA
000 oo'sel 000 000 00 vy 000 000 000 S99y Aoay
000 00'L0oE 000 000 0091 000 000 000 00°L qoder 18
000 00°¥+S 000 000 00ce 0002 000 000 L9P0VL BuUeXxoy yinog
00°0 000 000 000 009 00’0 000 00°06E 00°0 anis
000 00'oglL 000 000 00'¥L 000 000 00°06¢ 00'€6l BUBRXOY
000 00'v€9' | 000l 000 0098 00’0 000 000 0€'6SE’ )L yoeag uoojuod
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 D00 000 se|bnog maN
000 00'S.E 000 00°0 00 vy 00'EY 000 0068 VA AL ajpnlaep
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SULIB]
000 00'v¥L 000 0004 00’8l 000 000 000 00°66% uosipei
000 00'0¢ 000 000 00t 000 00°0 000 00°00¢ uoysBuiaIn
ALIJVS 61 ADVY 201 IONNdX3 LINVHUVM NOILYL1I03 H3A ¥dNsS 3NId 9NyA 3NId Ina aNI4
SNVYL OLNY ADY vid
0Z0Z 49qWidAON ¥Od
sasen Auoja4 pue ‘uoljejoIA UOIJBAIBSUOY) ‘UOIJB|OIA SJUBUIPIQ ‘JoUueRaWAPSI ‘Oljjel] wol} uolydsjjod
JUNO29Yy |elaudn) - poday Ajyjuo
SIONITI ‘FTTIASAAVYMAT
1¥N0D 1INJ¥ID FHL 40 M¥319 ALNNOD NOSIAaviN Nd 9€:2
z obed VAIN NOA AVIN 0202/.12)



¢ oabed

000 000
000 000
00°0 000
00’0 000
000 000
000 000
00°0 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00°0}
000 90°889
AL3dVS 61 ADV 201
SNVYL

sose) Auoja4 pue ‘uolje|OIA UOIJBAIaSUOY ‘UOIJB[OIA SDUBUIPIQ ‘JOUBIWAPSI ‘Ol WOl uoi}dajjo)

000 000
000 000
000 00°0
000 000
000 000
000 000
00°0 000
000 00°0
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00’0
FONNdX3 LNVIUVYM
OoLNV AOV vid

000 000
00°0 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 oo0
ooe 000
00°85 000
NOILLVYLIO3 H3A ¥dNs

020¢ 19qWIBAON HO4

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

aNId Onya

JUno29Yy [elauan) - poday Ajyjuop

SIONITTI ‘ITUASAQYVYMAZ

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°0

600

000

000

000

000

00'¢e

3NId Ind

1dN0I 1INJYHID FHL 40 MH¥31D ALNNOD NOSIaviN

VAIN NOA MdVIN

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°0

000

00°0

000

000

LYSYE'L

aNId

diysumo] enaajay
diysumo] |sweH
diysumo A9 apuesn
diysumo] Aaijpon)
diysumo] 1ajso4
diysumo] |assny Ho4
diysumo] ajjiaspiemp
diysumo] ajjiasuljjod
diysumo] neajnoyn
diysumo| uoyy
diysumo] eiquieypy
USpPIOp

J9AIY POOMA

Nd 9€¢
0coc/lich



v abed

000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
AL3dVS 61 ADV 201
SNViL

sase) Auoja4 pue ‘uoIJe|oIA UOIJBAIISUOY) ‘UOIJR|OIA 2UBUIPIQO ‘JOUBSWBPSI ‘Oljjeld] Woly uoljas|jon

000 00°0
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
JONNdX3 INVHYVM
oLNv ASV Vid

000 000
000 600
000 000
000 (0]030]
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00°0
000 00°0
00°0 000
000 000
NOILLVYLIO3 H3A ¥dNsS

020¢ 13qWIBAON HO4

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

3NI4d onya

JUNO22Y [elauadn) - poday Ajyjuop

SIONITTI ‘FTTIASAYVYMAT

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°0

000

0070

0070

000

3NI4 INa

1¥N0J LINJYUID FHL 40 M¥3TO ALNNOD NOSIAVIN

VAIN NOA MdVIN

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

0070

000

000

000

000

ELE]

diysumo] JaAly PoopA
diysumo] asiuap
diysumo] qooer 18
diysumo] auljes
diysumo] yeQ uld
diysumo] juaybydwg
diysumo] aAll0
diysumo] sejbnog mapn
diysumo] Doawep
diysumo] ciop
diysumo] aulep
diysumo] joean

diysumo] siaier

Nd 9€-¢
0coc/licl



G abey

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°LvL

ALIdVS 61 ADV 201
SNVYL

00°0 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 008l
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
00°0 000 00eC
00°0 000 ooe
000 000 000
000 00°06¥ 00'vL
JONNdX3 LNVHHVM NOILVv1I03
oLNvY A9V vid

020¢ 19qUWIBAON ¥HOd

000

000

000

000

000

0o ovl

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

oo'ov

H3A ¥dNs

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

£9°GlL

000

000

ELIERaIp}-[e]

00°0

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00084

INI4 INa

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

6¥°GEQ

000

00°ey

€0°66£°9

aNId

¥y s'n

Ay duIoed UoIun

Y [euiway

anijod ejels jo luejaiossg
¥y uiayjnog yjopoN
@21jod @3e)s sioul|j|
ao1j0d 29|

Y widyInog g uojy
B1amIaAQ uoly
WBramiang slels
TSOITNW

"say JeN jo ydaq I

saul4 Ajunog

sose) Auojag pue ‘uoijejolA UOIJBAIaSUOY) ‘UOIJR[OIA @DUBUIPIQ ‘JOUBAWAPSI ‘Oljel] Woly uoijaa|jod
JUNO29Y [esduas) - poday Ajyjuop

SIONITTI ‘T TIASANVMa3
1¥NOJ LINJYID FHL 40 MH3TO ALNNOD NOSIavIiN
VAIN NOA MuVIN

Nd 9¢€:¢
0c0c/LicL



‘Ad

HNOD UNONID B} JO HIBID

00°0 9Z'1£G'6
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
AlL3d4VS 61 ADV 2071
SNVl

9 obed

EPIN UOA YIEN

00°0L

000

000

000

00°0

FONNdX3
oLnv ADV

00°ove

000

000

00°0

000

c6'ese

000

000

000

000

ANVHAVM NOILV1IO3
vid

020¢ 13qUWIBAON -¥O4

00'9v¢€

000

000

000

000

H3A ¥dNS

£9'51

000

000

000

000

INId ONda

€L°0Z8's
000
000
000

000

3NI4 INd

9.'90.'8¢

000

00°0

000

000

INId

‘$IVL0L

abajjon siouly| uisynog
TLLIVIN
‘MO uosipel jo A9

peoJjiey XSO

sase) Auoja4 pue ‘uocije|oiA UOIJBAIDSUOY) ‘UOIJB|OIA S2URUIPIQ ‘JOUB3WAPSIN ‘Oljel] wolj uoijasjjod
JUNO22Y |elauan) - woday AjYuoy

SIONITTI ‘ITASAY¥VYMA3
1ANOJ 1INJAID FHL 40 MA3T7D ALNNOD NOSIaviN
VAIN NOA MdVIN

WNd 9€¢
0coc/lich



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
MADISON COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Tuesday, December 8, 2020

5:00 p.m. — The Zoning Board of Appeals will hold public hearings at the Madison County
Administration Building in the County Board Room located at 157 N. Main St., Edwardsville, IL,
Ste. 203. All hearings are open to public comment. There will also be a virtual aspect to the
meeting for those who cannot or do not wish to attend the in-person meeting. The general public
may listen-in to the meeting at https://www.co.madison.il.us/public. Any public comments and
questions from those who cannot or do not wish to attend the in-person meeting must be
emailed to Noelle Maxey at nemaxey@co.madison.il.us prior to the meeting and are limited to a
three-minute timeframe. Each comment or question will be read during the hearing and will be
added to the meeting minutes. Prior to the meeting, any documents related to the hearing will
be available for viewing on a table at the entrance to the Planning & Development office. The
meeting packet will be available on the Planning & Development website prior to the meeting as
well.

Z20-0068 — Petition of Donald and Sharon Albrecht, owners of record, requesting a Special Use
Permit as per §93.023, Section D, ltem 40 of the Madison County Zoning Ordinance in order to
have an Agritourism Operation on site. This is located in an “A” Agricultural Districtin Omphghent
Township at 8307 Albrecht Road, Staunton, lllinois, County Board District #3, PIN# 12-1-04-23-
00-000-004

Z20-0070— Petition of Kyle Marsh, owner of record, requesting a variance as per §93.023, Section
B, Item 2 of the Madison County Zoning Ordinance in order to construct an attached garage
addition to an existing single-family dwelling that will be 13 feet from the east property line
instead of the required 50 feet. This is located in an “A” Agricultural District in Foster Township
at 3345 Seiler Road, Bethalto, lllinois, County Board District #5, PIN# 20-2-02-14-00-000-017

Z20-0071 — Petition of Roger Yon, owner of record, requesting a Special Use Permit as per
§93.025, Section G, ltem 9 of the Madison County Zoning Ordinance in order to continue
placement of a double-wide mobile home on site for the occupancy of Roger Yon for a period not
to exceed 5 years. This voids SUP Z15-0067. This is located in an “R-4” Single-Family Residential
District in Wood River Township at 1337 2" Street, Cottage Hills, lllinois, County Board District
#13, PIN# 19-2-08-03-04-404-026

i Township
edwardsville ToWnsitl



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-R21

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP HOLIDAYS FOR 2021

WHEREAS, the Illinois Revised Statutes provide the days that State, County and Municipal Offices may

be closed.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Board of Edwardsville, Madison County,

Illinois as follows:

SECTION 1: That Edwardsville Township Offices shall be closed as follows:

Friday, January 1, 2021
Monday, January 18, 2021
Monday, February 15, 2021
Friday, April 2, 2021
Monday, May 31, 2021
Monday, July 5, 2021
Monday, September 6, 2021
Monday, October 11, 2021
Thursday, November 11, 2021
Thursday, November 25, 2021
Friday, November 26, 2020
Thursday, December 23, 2021
Friday, December 24, 2021

Motion was made by

New Year’s Day

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day
Presidents Day

Good Friday

Memorial Day

Independence Day (Observed)
Labor Day

Columbus Day

Veterans Day

Thanksgiving Day
Thanksgiving Friday (Observed)
Christmas Holiday (Observed)
Christmas Eve (Observed)

, seconded by

that the Resolution be adopted and approved by

Ayes and Nays.

PASSED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP, MADISON
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN REGULAR AND PUBLIC SESSION THIS 16™ OF DECEMBER 2020.

ATTEST:

Township Clerk

APPROVED:

Township Supervisor



TAX LEVY ORDINANCE
EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-003

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING TAXES FOR ALL TOWN PURPOSES
FOR EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP, MADISON COUNTY, ILLINOIS
FOR THE TAX YEAR 2020, COLLECTABLE IN 2021

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Edwardsville Township, Madison County, Illinois
as follows: :

SECTION 1: That the sum of eight-hundred-eighty-six-thousand three-hundred-twenty-two dollars
and 00/100 dollars ($886,322.00) are hereby levied upon all property subject to taxation within the
Township as that property is assessed and equalized, in order to meet and defray all the necessary
expenses and liabilities of the Township as required by statute or voted by the people in accordance with
the law, for such purposes as:

General Town Fund
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Social Security Fund
General Assistance Fund

for the year 2020.

SECTION 2: That the amount levied for each object and purpose shall be as follows:

GENERAL TOWN FUND

ADMINISTRATION

Elected Officials’ Salaries $42,250.00

Personnel $50,000.00

Contractual Services $80,250.00

Commodities $6,000.00

Capital Outlay $59,512.00

Township Park Fund $238,800.00

Other Expenditures $27,900.00
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION $504,712.00
ASSESSOR

Official’s Salary $60,410.00

Personnel $134,000.00

Contractual Services $17,700.00

Commaodities $3,500.00

Other Expenditures $3,000.00
TOTAL ASSESSOR $218.610.00
TOTAL GENERAL TOWN $723,322.00
FUND

REF: General Corporate Tax 60 ILCS 1/235-10



ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND (IMRF)

Personnel $50,000.00
TOTAL IMRF FUND $50,000.00

REF: IMRF Tax 40 ILCS 5/7-171

SOCTAL SECURITY FUND

Personnel $38,000.00
TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY FUND  $38.000.00

REF: Social Security Tax 40 ILCS 5/21-110 & 110.1

GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND

Administration $60,000.00
Assistance $15,000.00
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND $75,000.00

REF: Public Assistance Tax 60 ILCS 1/235-20

TAX LEVY SUMMARY
General Corporate Tax $723,322.00
Illinois Municipal Retirement Tax $50,000.00
Social Security Tax $38,000.00
General Assistance Tax $75,000.00
TOTAL TAXES TO BE LEVIED $886,322.00

SECTION 3: That the Town Clerk shall make and file with the County Clerk of said County of
Madison, on or before the last Tuesday of December, a duly certified copy of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason be held
invalid or to be unconstitutional, such finding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of this

ordinance.

SECTION 5: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption, as provided by law.

ADOPTED THIS 16™ DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020, PURSUANT TO A ROLL CALL VOTE BY
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP, MADISON COUNTY,

ILLINOIS.



BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ATTEST:

Township Clerk

AYE

APPROVED:

NAY

ABSENT

Chairman — Board of Trustees



TAX LEVY ORDINANCE
EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP ROAD AND BRIDGE

ROAD AND BRIDGE ORDINANCE NO. 2020-002

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING TAXES FOR ROAD PURPOSES
FOR EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP ROAD AND BRIDGE, MADISON COUNTY, ILLINOIS
FOR THE TAX YEAR 2020, COLLECTABLE IN 2021

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Edwardsville Township, Madison County, Illinois
as follows:

SECTION 1: That the Highway Commissioner of the Road District of Edwardsville Township does
hereby determine and declare that the sum of one-hundred eighty-five-thousand six-hundred sixty
dollars ($185,660.00) are hereby levied upon all property subject to taxation within the Township Road
District as that property is assessed and equalized, in order to meet and defray all the necessary expenses
and liabilities of the Township Road and Bridge as required by statue or voted by the people in
accordance with the law, for such purposes as:

General Road Fund
[llinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Social Security Fund
for the year 2020.

SECTION 2: That the amount levied for each object and purpose shall be as follows:

GENERAL ROAD FUND
ADMINISTRATION
Personnel $17,000
Insurance $15,000
Contractual Services $4,830
Commodities $2,000
Transfers to Municipalities $63.830
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION $102,660
MAINTENANCE
Personnel $0
Commodities $0
Capital Outlay $25,000
TOTAL MAINTENANCE $25,000
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD AND BRIDGE TAX $127,660

REF: General Road and Bridge Tax 605 ILCS 5/6-501 & 5/6-504



ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND (IMRF)

Personnel $36,000.00
TOTAL IMRF FUND $36,000.00

REF: IMRF Tax 40 ILCS 5/7-171

SOCIAL SECURITY FUND
Personnel $22,000.00
TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY FUND $22,000.00

REF: Social Security Tax 40 ILCS 5/21-110 & 110.1

TAX LEVY SUMMARY
Road and Bridge Tax $127,660.00
Illinois Municipal Retirement Tax $36,000.00
Social Security Tax $22,000.00
TOTAL TAXES TO BE LEVIED $185,660.00

Amount to be levied was determined by the Highway Commissioner of Edwardsville Township Road and
Bridge District.

SECTION 3: That the Town Clerk shall make and file with the County Clerk of said County of
Madison, on or before the last Tuesday of December, a duly certified copy of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: That the Board of Trustees does hereby certify that the amount levied herein is necessary
to be raised by taxation for road purposes for Edwardsville Township Road and Bridge District.

SECTION §: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason be held
invalid or to be unconstitutional, such finding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of this
ordinance.

SECTION 6: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption, as provided by law.
ADOPTED THIS 16™ DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020, PURSUANT TO A ROLL CALL VOTE BY

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP, MADISON COUNTY,
ILLINOIS.



BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ATTEST:

Township Clerk

AYE

APPROVED:

NAY

ABSENT

Chairman — Board of Trustees



